
From:                                 MDC Water
Sent:                                  23 Apr 2021 14:17:54 +1200
To:                                      'Kevin Thompson'
Cc:                                      'Mark | Envirolink'
Subject:                             RE: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings

Good afternoon Kevin and Mark,
 
Mark - It was great to finally meet you and put a face to the name.
 
Kevin – I can confirm that the meter numbers are incorrect.
 
Meter 2394 has logger details 948019
Meter 2395 has logger details 947994 
 
Could you please swap the identifiers over and provide me with the historic data?
 
Ngā mihi,
Chanelle Seabrook
Environmental Protection Officer 

 
Phone:   03 520 7400
 
15 Seymour Street, PO Box 443
Blenheim 7240, New Zealand
chanelle.seabrook@marlborough.govt.nz 
www.marlborough.govt.nz 

Privacy Statement and publication of information
Marlborough District Council needs to collect personal information (including names and contact details) to 
effectively monitor compliance with resource consents and plan requirements.  Personal information that you 
provide in response to this communication will be held and protected by us in accordance with the Privacy Act 
1993. You can access and correct that information by contacting Council at the addresses above. The information 
that we receive from you will be made available to the public through Council’s online resource consent files.
 
 
From: Kevin Thompson [mailto:kevin@kdr.co.nz] 
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 10:36 AM
To: MDC Water
Cc: 'Mark | Envirolink'
Subject: Re: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings
 
Hi Guys
I can only go by Marks info to me:
Logger 947994 is well 2394
Logger 948019 is well 2395

mailto:chanelle.seabrook@marlborough.govt.nz
http://www.marlborough.govt.nz/


But looking at Marks comments:
2394 has a 100mm meter, which should be the larger amount of take. This is the site nearest the 
house.
2395 is only a 80mm meter. This the site out in the paddock.
This appears to be opposite to MDC report below.
Regards Kevin
 
 
 
From: MDC Water 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 9:25 AM
To: 'Kevin Thompson' 
Cc: 'Mark | Envirolink' 
Subject: RE: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings
 
Good morning Mark and Kevin,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
I have had a look at our files and Mark has the meter numbers switched over (meter 2395 is the large 
take by the house and meter 2394 is out in the paddock). Please see correct details below.
 

Meter Well Location Take Size
2395 O27w/0077 Near house Large 

take 
(3000 
m3/day)

100mm

2394 O27w/0061 Paddock Small 
take 
(750 
m3/day

80mm

 
Kevin, can you confirm that the data is coming through under the correct identifiers?
 
Ngā mihi,
Chanelle Seabrook
Environmental Protection Officer 

 
Phone:   03 520 7400
 
15 Seymour Street, PO Box 443
Blenheim 7240, New Zealand
chanelle.seabrook@marlborough.govt.nz 
www.marlborough.govt.nz 
Privacy Statement and publication of information

mailto:water@marlborough.govt.nz
mailto:kevin@kdr.co.nz
mailto:mark@envirolink.co.nz
mailto:chanelle.seabrook@marlborough.govt.nz
http://www.marlborough.govt.nz/


Marlborough District Council needs to collect personal information (including names and contact details) to 
effectively monitor compliance with resource consents and plan requirements.  Personal information that you 
provide in response to this communication will be held and protected by us in accordance with the Privacy Act 
1993. You can access and correct that information by contacting Council at the addresses above. The information 
that we receive from you will be made available to the public through Council’s online resource consent files.
 
 
From: Kevin Thompson [mailto:kevin@kdr.co.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 9:51 AM
To: Chanelle Seabrook-5013
Subject: Fw: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings
 
Hi Chanelle
Below is what I received from Envirolink.
Regards Kevin
From: Mark | Envirolink 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 8:44 AM
To: Kevin Thompson 
Subject: RE: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings
Hi Kevin
 
This looks correct to me.
 
2394 has a 100mm meter, which should be the larger amount of take. This is the site nearest the 
house.
 
2395 is only a 80mm meter. This the site out in the paddock.
 
Cheers
 
Mark
 
From: Kevin Thompson 
Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 3:46 pm
To: Mark | Envirolink 
Subject: Fw: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings
 
Hi Mark
As per below, please confirm we have the correct Meter number on the correct site?
Regards Kevin
 
 
From: Chanelle Seabrook-5013 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:26 PM
To: 'Kevin Thompson' 
Subject: RE: RE: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings
 

mailto:mark@envirolink.co.nz
mailto:kevin@kdr.co.nz
mailto:Chanelle.Seabrook@marlborough.govt.nz
mailto:kevin@kdr.co.nz


Hi Kevin,
 
Further to my below email. I have had a look at the historic data for these meters and it appears 
that the data was previously being sent under the wrong identifier (i.e. meter 2394 had takes 
around 2500m3/day and meter 2395 was abstracting ~750 m3/day). 
 
Could you ensure each data stream is sent under the correct identifier going forward. I 
understand that you were not the previous data host who made this mistake.
 
If you have any questions please let me know.
 
Ngā mihi,
Chanelle Seabrook
Environmental Protection Officer 

 
Phone: 03 520 7400
 
15 Seymour Street, PO Box 443
Blenheim 7240, New Zealand
chanelle.seabrook@marlborough.govt.nz 
www.marlborough.govt.nz 
Privacy Statement and publication of information
Marlborough District Council needs to collect personal information (including names and 
contact details) to effectively monitor compliance with resource consents and plan requirements. 
Personal information that you provide in response to this communication will be held and 
protected by us in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993. You can access and correct that 
information by contacting Council at the addresses above. The information that we receive from 
you will be made available to the public through Council’s online resource consent files.
 
From: MDC Water 
Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 2:07 PM
To: 'Kevin Thompson'
Subject: CM: RE: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings
 
Hi Kevin,
 
Once the previous consent (U200358) has been surrendered the allocations will be as follows: 
 

Meter number U130662 (Long 
term water)

U210045 (A Class) Total

2395 (O27w/0077) 1108 m3/day 1892 m3/day 3000 m3/day
2394 (O27w/0061) 750 m3/day 750 m3/day

mailto:chanelle.seabrook@marlborough.govt.nz
http://www.marlborough.govt.nz/


 
 
I will check next week to see if we are receiving data for these meters. Any questions let me 
know.
 
Ngā mihi,
Chanelle Seabrook
Environmental Protection Officer 

 
Phone: 03 520 7400
 
15 Seymour Street, PO Box 443
Blenheim 7240, New Zealand
chanelle.seabrook@marlborough.govt.nz 
www.marlborough.govt.nz 
Privacy Statement and publication of information
Marlborough District Council needs to collect personal information (including names and 
contact details) to effectively monitor compliance with resource consents and plan requirements. 
Personal information that you provide in response to this communication will be held and 
protected by us in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993. You can access and correct that 
information by contacting Council at the addresses above. The information that we receive from 
you will be made available to the public through Council’s online resource consent files.
From: Kevin Thompson [mailto:kevin@kdr.co.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 11:54 AM
To: MDC Water
Subject: Re: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings
 
Hi Rachel, Note that Consent reporting for these 2 have started today.
 
From: Kevin Thompson 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 11:42 AM
To: MDC Water 
Subject: New Consent reporting for Hurricane Holdings
 
Hi
Can I please have the volume limits for the following meters for Hurricane Holdings:
 
U210045 – 2395
U210045 – 2394
 
Regards Kevin Thompson
Met Technology Ltd
 

mailto:chanelle.seabrook@marlborough.govt.nz
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This e-mail message has been scanned by SEG Cloud 

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain legally privileged 
material and is only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient 
then any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error please notify us immediately and delete the original message. 
This email does not necessarily represent the views of the Marlborough District Council. Thank 
you.
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